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Burrell, Leslie

From: Burrell, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:01 PM

To: ‘Parise, RuthAnn'; Kittelson, Sheryl

Cc: Ha, Richard

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request 14-04594-F
Attachments: PDF - FOIA RAS Ent. (4859145x7AB84).pdf

Good Afternoon,

I have still not received a response to FOIA request 14-04594-F or an acknowledgment to the attached FOIA request
which was originally sent on May 5. Please advise when | can expect to receive these responses.

Thank you very much,

Leslie Burrell

Leslie A. Burrell ' T:312.642.2287

Senior Paralegal i F:312.280.8232

Iburrell@mcdonaldhopkins.com

| businessadvocate.mcdonaldhopkins.com
i
! 300 North LaSalle Street

McDonald  Suite 2100

Hopkins . Chicago, IL 60654

A business advisory and advecocy law firm®

Business Advocate:

a community for calladaratian

!

|

|

Chicago ¢ Cleveland » Columbus ¢+ Detroit - Miami « West Palm Beach
From: Parise, RuthAnn [mailto:RuthAnn.Parise@va.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 1:53 PM

To: Burrell, Leslie

Cc: Ha, Richard; Kittelson, Sheryl
Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request 14-04594-F

Good Afternoon Ms. Burrell,

Attached please find my response to your Freedom of Information Act request in which you seek information pertaining
to VA240C-13-R-0054,

Respectfully,

Ruthann Parise

Government Information Specialist

Office of Procurement Policy Services (OALC-PPS)

U.S. Dept. of Veterans Affairs

202-632-5271(0)

202-343-1434(f)

RuthAnn.Parise @va.gov

CWS every first Friday. EXHIBIT
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Burrell, Leslie

From: Burrell, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:38 AM

To: 'Kittelson, Sheryl'

Cc: 'Ha, Richard'; 'Parise, RuthAnn'

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request 14-04594-F
Attachments: PDF - FOIA RAS Ent. (4859145x7AB84).pdf

Please respond to the e-mails below.

Thank you very much

Leslie A. Burrell | T:312.642.2287
Senior Paralegal F: 312.280.8232

Iburrell@mcdonaldhopkins.com
businessadvocate.mcdonaldhopkins.com

McDonald ) 300 North LaSalle Street
Hopkins e 2100 eosss

A business advisory and advocacy low firm®

Business Advacate
a canynun ity for callaboration
i
Chicago ¢ Cleveland * Columbus ¢ Detroit - Miami » West Palm Beach

From: Burrell, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:01 PM

To: 'Parise, RuthAnn'; Kittelson, Sheryl

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

Leslie A. Burrell T: 312.642.2287

Senior Paralegal F: 312.280.8232
Iburrell@mcdonaldhopkins.com
businessadvocate.mcdonaldhopkins.com
300 North LaSalle Street

McDonald : 300 North,

Hopkins i
p Chicago, IL 60654
A business advisory and odvocacy law firm®

Business Advocate-

a8 CoFYLT iy far calldbaration
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

Good Afternoon Ms, Burrell,

Attached please find my response to your Freedom of Information Act request in which you seek information pertaining
to VA240C-13-R-0054.

Respectfully,

Ruthann Parise

Government Information Specialist

Office of Procurement Policy Services (OALC-PPS)
U.S. Dept. of Veterans Affairs

202-632-5271(0)

202-343-1434(f)

RuthAnn.Parise@va.gov

CWS every first Friday.
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Burrell, Leslie

From: Burrell, Leslie

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 8:29 AM

To: Kittelson, Sheryl (Sheryl.Kittelson@va.gov)

Cc: Ha, Richard (Richard.Ha1@va.gov); Parise, RuthAnn (RuthAnn.Parise@va.gov)
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act Request 14-04594-F

Atftachments: PDF - FOIA RAS Ent. (4859145x7AB84).pdf

I still have not received any response to my FOIA requests. Please advise of the status. These are way overdue.

Thank you,
Leslie Burrell
Leslie A. Burrell T: 312.642.2287
Senior Paralegal F: 312.280.8232
Iburrell@mcdonaldhopkins.com
. www.mcdonaldhopkins.com
] N 300 North LaSalle Street
MQDQDG]d . Suite 2100
Hopkins uite
; p - - Chicago, IL 60654

A business odvisory und sdvesuey low Frm®

Business Advocate

a comynundy for cotfsboration

Chicago * Cleveland « Columbus ¢ Detroit » Miami » West Palm Beach

From: Burrell, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 10:38 AM

To: Kittelson, Sheryl'

Cc: 'Ha, Richard'; 'Parise, RuthAnn' .

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information Act Request 14-04594-F

Please respond to the e-mails below.

Thank you very much

Leslie A. Burrell T: 312.642.2287

Senior Paralegal F: 312.280.8232
lburreli@mcdonaldhopkins.com

businessadvocate.mcdonaldhopkins.com

. 300 North LaSalle Street
McDonald Hobkins 300 North
p ns Chicago, IL 60654
A business advisory ard advocacy low Brm®
Business Advocate
& communily for collaboration

Chicago » Cleveland * Columbus « Detroit « Miami » West Palm Beach

From: Burrell, Leslie
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 2:01 PM

To: 'Parise, RuthAnn'; Kittelson, Sheryl EXHIBIT

ao—




